

OVER HADDON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Mr Matthew Lovell
Christmas Cottage, Church Street, Youlgrave, Derbyshire. DE45 1WL
Tel: 01629 636151
E-mail: parishclerk@overhaddonparish.org.uk

Minutes of the meeting of Over Haddon Parish Council held at 8:00 pm on Monday 9th July 2018 in the Village Hall, School Lane, Over Haddon, DE45 1JE.

Present: Councillors Penny Aitken, Zena Hawley, Roger Truscott, Parish Clerk and members of the Public

PART I – NON CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

- 294 To receive apologies for absence
Cllrs Kay Staniforth and Dick Foxon sent apologies
- 295 Variation of Order of Business and clerk's notification of time constrained items
No variation was required.
- 296 Declaration of Members Interests
Interests declared in respect of this meeting:
- 297 Public Speaking
a) A member of the public asked

b) DDDCouncillors Helen Froggatt and Alyson Hill sent apologies
PCSO Anthony Boswell sent apologes and asked all to be made aware of the new facebook page for local issues www.facebook.com/BakewellSNT
- 298 To approve the Minutes of the Meetings held on Monday 14th May and 20th June 2018
Council approved the minutes for signature by the Chair
- 299 To determine which items if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded- none
- 300 Planning Applications and Reports
Decisions received: none
Applications returned to meet deadlines: none
Applications: Appeal for M9496/W/18/3199816 for NP/DDD/0917/0936
Conversion to form local needs dwelling on land to North side Monyash Rd, west of Over Haddon

Council has no further comments to add to its objection already registered.

Report of the Clerk / matters for decision: -

- 301 Allotments – Provision of a tap. Severn Trent require £137.88 to provide an estimate but based on their published standard charges it would be around £2000 to install with standing charges and metered supply on top. Council resolved that it would not be cost effective to make provision for so few plots and suggested that allotment holders could join together to hire a local farmer's water bowser for refills of their tanks on an as needed basis.

- 302 DDDC Toilet Block Review
No further response to DDDC contributing to the cleaning from additional car park profits.
- 303 Road and Footpath maintenance
PDNPA Ranger is aware of footpath No.7 but has been on fire watch on Saddleworth Moor. Potholes on the road from the Monyash Road turn to the Village are forcing cars into the middle of the road and will be reported. Apart from one incident to date the new white line is making drivers think twice about parking on the corner.
- 304 Walled Copse – tree maintenance and shrub clearance
Geoff Smith PDNPA Tree Officer is happy to meet councillors to advise on tackling this area. Apart from crown topping the Yew, other species are considered invasive and can be cut back as required. The Historic Society are to be consulted as to a suitable name for the area with thoughts on the 100yr Commemoration being considered and grants to be applied for once the scope of works is established.
- 305 School Transport Walking Route decision
DCC announced the provision of free School Bus at a meeting last Friday due to the historic route children were expected to traverse having become dangerous with heavy road traffic and footpaths no longer maintained to historic standards.
- 306 Community Plan meeting projects, APM items and next steps
The History society is organising a village walk and a new programme of events for the coming year.
- 307 Public Enquiry BOAT Claim for Conksbury 4-5th September
Nothing found in the post 2003 minutes to show this was ever used as a road. The Enquiry is to be held in Ashford War Memorial Institute between 9am and 5pm both days.
- 308 Community Involvement Scheme
The expansion of the Winter warden to report other issues year-round met with some confusion as much of this is done by the Parish Council already. However if the likely outcome is for direct funding it is worth expressing an initial interest. Poorly positioned bins were noted and DDDC is to be contacted.
- 309 DDDC Postcode change scheme
Council considered responses regarding the DDDC postcode letter and the further confusion it has caused in being notified to households who are unaffected. Council has asked DDDC to only proceed on an individual request basis and to leave all other households unchanged. If you wish to change Postcode and received the offer letter directly from DDDC, please contact address.management@derbyshiredales.gov.uk by 31st August 2018

310 Financial Report

Current Account. Balance £3626.83 @ 2 July 2018

Deposit Account. Balance £5007.42 @ 2 July 2018

a. Accounts for Payment

- Ubdpyt Payee:- Mrs E Lowe for £180.00 for cleaning of the public toilets (July)
- Ubdpyt Payee:- Mr H M Lovell for £158.29 for Clerks Salary (July)
- DDR Payee: NEST for £11.71(July)
- Ubdpyt Payee:- Mr HM Lovell for £20.52 for expenses (June/July)
- Ubdpyt Payee:- Sonata for £39.00 for website hosting
- Ubdpyt Payee:- Mrs E Lowe for £160.00 for cleaning of the public toilets (August).
- Ubdpyt Payee:- Mr H M Lovell for £158.29 for Clerks Salary (August)
- DDR Payee: NEST for £11.71 (Ers&Ees August)

b. Income

- £42.58 + £14.40 TBHB
- £2.48 Interest

c. Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment

Annual Risk Assessments walkabout – by next meeting. Clerk has asked CHT for a Kiosk risk assessment as their reporting system covers cabinet and defibrillator.

Standing Orders 2018 were adopted for immediate use

Interim accounts were presented and bank statements to date

311 Derbyshire Association of Local Councils and Items for information

DALC Circulars 7-9, PDNPA Planning Services Bulletin, Clerks and Councils Direct, DCC Bus strategy survey, Hot Weather - Water Usage

312 Report from OHVHMC Rep.

Agreed for Council to place the order for the new lockable cabinets.

313 Date of next meeting.

Monday 10th September, 12th November, 14th January '19, 11th March '19, 13th May '19 (post Elections) (1st April '19 APM)

PART II – CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

To move the following resolution - "That in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted (in respect of the personal situation of an employee which could result in legal proceedings) it is advisable in the public interest, that the press and public be temporarily excluded and they are instructed to withdraw."

none

The meeting ended at 21:46